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From: T
Sent: 14 September 2020 19:45

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Premise application ||| GG

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Evening [N

Please see below the response to Kuits following their comments to the initial comments submitted. We have no

received a response from | o .

Regards

www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

S
Cheshire E@
Council?
Working for a together

From:
Sent: 04-Sep-2020 15:18
To:

Subject: FW: Premise application ||| GGG

Importance: High

Afternoon -

I’'m forwarding the below email to yourself due to |Jjjjjilinow being on annual leave.

Regards

www.cheshireeast.gov.uk




P
Cheshire E@,
Council?
Working for a together

From: NG
Sent: 04-Sep-2020 15:09
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Premise application _

Importance: High

Afternoon | IIEN

I 2nd | have gone through your comments and reviewed them all accordingly. Detailed
below are the conditions that we are proposing. As you will see there have been some
amendments to the number of events, the terminal hour of licensable activities outside and C2 &
C3 of your operating schedule which have been combined. We also propose to remove the thirty
minutes before the end condition.

With regards to the second point we do not feel it necessary for sound levels to be recorded, a
member of staff will soon be able to establish just listening on the perimeter of the premises if it is
too loud. These perimeter checks can then be logged by the member of staff.

Please have a read if you have any further comments then please do not hesitate to contact me.

e Licensable activities shall be permitted to take place externally beyond 7pm on a maximum
of 6 occasions per annum, such occasions to be notified to local residents in the vicinity a
minimum of 14 days prior to the event. (C1)

e On any occasion when events involving regulated entertainment are taking place
externally, a member of staff will undertake regular perimeter checks to ensure that levels
from regulated entertainment shall not be at such a level as to cause a noise nuisance to
occupants of nearby premises. The levels shall be reduced upon request by the member of
the staff and such checks shall be recorded accordingly. (combines C2 & 3)

e Licensable activities shall not take place externally beyond 23:30 on any day.

¢ All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst regulated entertainment is taking place,
except for normal access and egress

Notices will be positioned at the exits to the ground requesting customers to leave in a quiet
manner.

Regards




www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

S
Cheshire Eaﬁj)..
CouncilZ
Working for a together
From: I
Sent: 29-Aug-2020 13:26

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL] Premise application —

Dear I

Hope you are well. | write further to your email to my client below.

Please see my comments below in red. More than happy to discuss over the phone if easier once you’ve had a

chance to consider — the best number is _

Kind regards,

www.kuits.com

info@kuits.com

kuits RA

Team accolades Personal accolades

Privacy:



We care about your privacy. You can read our privacy policy here which provides information about what we do with your personal
data and the rights you have in relation to your personal data.

Coronavirus (COVID-19) advice:

Kuits is continuing to monitor the evolving outbreak of COVID-19, ensuring we can speedily adapt to the changing needs of our
people and our clients. Read our Business Continuity statement here.

Given the current circumstances, access to hard copy post is currently limited. Please email all correspondence where possible to
ensure it is dealt with in a timely manner. All original deeds and documents that require a witness must still be posted in the usual
way and we ask that you inform the lawyer dealing with your matter that you have sent hard copy documents into the office.

Over the coming days and weeks, Kuits will also be publishing practical information and insights on how to minimise the impact of
the current environment on your business operations. You can find these in our Coronavirus Knowledge Centre.

Alternatively, to ensure these reach you, please sign up to receive alerts here. Please ensure you tick “News and Insights” on the
form. Selecting your business sector will help us tailor relevant information to you.

Your data will be held safely and securely by us at all times and will only be used by us to share details of those things you have
selected with you. Our privacy policy, which details of how we look after your data and your rights, is available here:
https://www.kuits.com/privacy-policy/

Cybercrime/Fraud:

Cybercrime and fraud alert. Please be aware that we do not send notifications of changes to our bank details by email. Fraudsters
have been impersonating law firms and some clients of law firms have been tricked into forwarding monies to them. If you receive
an email that appears to come from us, providing different bank details to the ones we supplied at the outset of the matter or
indicating a change in our bank details, please contact our Head of Finance, Janie Walters, immediately on 0161 838 7823 and
alert the fee earner dealing with your matter. Do not reply to the email or act on any information contained in it. We will not accept
responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect account.

Firm recognition and accolades
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From:
Sent: 24 August 2020 09:26
Cc:

Subject: [OFFICIAL] Premise application I N
Hi

Further to the application submitted for a Premise Licence at Langley
Cricket Club, having reviewed the application and taking into
consideration that residential dwellings are in close proximity which,
unfortunately resulted in complaints being lodged with this Service in
2019. The complaints were substantiated and resulted in the service of
a Noise Abatement Notice. Please see below the conditions which, |
propose to be placed on the Premise Licence in order to uphold the
Licensing Objective, the prevention of public nuisance.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

é’ .‘;Sonveyannng



In order to protect the interest of local residents and ensure that the
licensing objective of public nuisance prevention is upheld, all
necessary steps shall be taken to ensure that any noise from the
premises shall not be at a level which could cause a noise nuisance at
the boundary of the nearest residential premises, therefore:

Noise emanating from the premises as a result of regulated
entertainment shall not be-clearly-audible cause a nuisance at the
beundary-of any adjacent residential premises. My view is that this
proposed condition goes beyond that which is necessary to ensure the
upholding of the licensing objectives. The objective requires the
prevention of nuisance, not the eradication of any noise at all. As you
are aware, the proposal is to use the cricket ground for certain events,
and that is an open air space. In these circumstances, it is not a
realistic/proportionate expectation that nothing will be audible.
However, my client would be happy to agree to this condition as per
the amendment shown. Whether a nuisance is caused is of course
based on various factors including time and regularity. As such, my
client has proposed sensible conditions which their proposed operating
schedule (attached) to ensure that a nuisance is not caused.

There shall be no temporary or permanent speakers for the use of
amplified music, speech or dance, permitted within the outside

area. However, a reasonable exception to this is that the club may
hold two events per annum which involve the playing of amplified
music. My client would intend to use speakers outside on certain
occasions. This could be for something as minor as a children’s
birthday party in the afternoon. We would submit that this would not
cause a nuisance. My client understands that outdoor entertainment
during the evening does have the potential to cause an issue, and that
is why they have focussed on the regularity of such events to ensure
that this is not the case. You will see that condition C1 of the attached
operating schedule limits events which take place beyond 7pm to a
maximum of 8 per year. That is significantly less than once a month.
We would submit that this is reasonable. However, in order to reach a
compromise, my client would be willing to reduce this to 6, so an
average of 1 event every 2 months, if you were content to agree your
representation on this basis.

Any acoustic music in an outside marquee or in the open air shall finish
no later than 11:00 pm hours. This would be the case Sunday to
Thursday (indeed it would be earlier on a Sunday). However, my client
had applied for licensable activities until 00:00 on Fridays and
Saturdays. In light of the maximum number of events at 8, now 6, per
year, we consider this reasonable. However, if it would assist, my client
would be willing to compromise at 11.30. If so, | think the condition
would need to be worded as follows: ‘Licensable activities shall not take
place externally beyond 23:30 on any day.’

All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst regulated
entertainment is taking place, except for normal access and egress.
Condition C7 of our operating schedule has the same effect as this, due
to the provisions of the Live Music Act 2012, but we are happy to
substitute with this wording if you would prefer (subject to reference to

5



regulated entertainment). Entertainment that is not requlated could take
place within the club house during the day, again re: children’s parties
and windows/doors may well be open as appropriate.

Thirty minutes before the end of the time permitted for the provision of
entertainment, music levels shall be gradually reduced to a lower
volume and temp. Given the modest hours applied for, we would not
consider this necessary. Furthermore, thirty minutes of dispersal time is
built into the application, when music would be turned off completely to
allow for customers to disperse.

The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible
person nominated by him in charge of the Premises shall ensure that
any noise emanating from the Premises is-notaudible does not cause
a nuisance at the-boundary-of noise sensitive properties. As above re:
audibility. This issue is, in our view, covered by condition C3. However,
we would be happy to replace with your wording subject to the
amendment shown.

For that purpose, regular noise assessments shall be undertaken by a
competent person (either the Licensee or Manager) and steps shall be
taken to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to cause a
disturbance to local residents. This is covered by condition C2.
However, again we would be happy to substitute with your wording if
you would prefer.

The noise assessments shall be undertaken during-opening-hoursof
the-premises-and when regulated entertainment ermusic is occurring,

or when one of the 6 events referred to above is taking place. A
written record shall be made of those assessments in a log book, kept
for that purpose and shall include: the time and date of the checks, the
person making them and the results including any remedial action in
order to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to cause a
disturbance to local residents. As above, subject to the changes
shown. It is unreasonable to expect noise monitoring to take place
when the premises is open simply for cricket activities. Further, as
currently worded this would require monitoring when there is simply
background music being played within the clubhouse, which would not
be proportionate.

The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible
person nominated by him in charge of the Premises shall ensure that
the Premises, including the car park, are vacated quietly within thirty
minutes of the terminal hour of the Licence, and that proper
supervision of all persons leaving the car park and otherwise leaving
the Premises is provided. Conspicuous notices shall be positioned at
all exits from the Premises requesting patrons to make minimum noise
on leaving. Again, this is covered by conditions C6 and C8 and the
dispersal policy submitted with the application. However, again, we
would be happy to substitute with your wording if you would prefer.

Please could you reply, letting me know whether the club agrees to the
above conditions.



| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

www.cheshireeast.gov.uk
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended
only for the above named. As the email may contain confidential or legally
privileged information, if you are not the above named person or responsible
for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended
recipient please delete or destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses. We cannot accept any
responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and
outgoing emails. You should therefore be aware that if you send an email to a
person within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed
necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may
not necessarily reflect those of the Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email
(or any response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the
information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by

email.
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To find out how we use your information see our privacy notice.

https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council and democracy/council informatio

n/website_information/privacy-notices/privacy-notice.aspx
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